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Mr Robert Ibrahim
General Manager Energy
Maryvale Solar Farm Pty Ltd
204/55 Grafton Street
Bondi Junction NSW 2022

By email: robert.ibrahim@photonenergy.com

06/12/2021

Dear Mr Ibrahim

 Maryvale Solar Farm-Mod-1 (SSD-8777-Mod-1)
Request for additional information

I refer to the application for the Maryvale Solar Farm Modification 1. The Department is requesting
that you provide additional information addressing the items below: 

 confirm the number and location of all receivers surrounding the site and ensure this is
consistent throughout the modification report and appendices; and

 provide appropriate figures (plans) indicating the location of surrounding receivers and
separation distances (at 500 m intervals) from the project site, and ensure these figures are
consistent throughout the modification report and appendices. 

Please provide the information, or notify us that the information will not be provided, by Friday 10
December 2021.  If you cannot meet this deadline, please provide and commit to an alternative
timeframe for providing this information. 

If you have any questions, please contact Elisha Dunn, on 02 9995 6629 at
elisha.dunn@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

Nicole Brewer
Director
Energy Assessments
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